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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
 FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
 CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 
 
DATE: September 3, 2020 
 
TO: Administrative file for NDA 213227 
 
FROM: Modupe Fagbami, Regulatory Health Project Manager 
 Division of Imaging and Radiation Medicine, Office of Specialty Medicine. 
 
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 213227 
 
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 213227, Detectnet Cu 64 dotatate Injection,  
 
The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 
 
Boston, Naomi  
Bui Nguyen, Tri  
Chatterjee, Parnali  
Chow, Edwin  
Christodoulou, Danae D  
Fagbami, Modupe 
Ganley, Charles  
Ghosh, Krishnakali  
Hanner, Diane  
Hofling August 
Honchel, Ronald  
John, Christy  
Kasliwal, Ravindra K  
Lalmansingh, Anika  
Laniyonu, Adebayo A  
Lee, Sungwon  
Marzella, Libero  
Mehta, Hina  
Nemecek, Julie  
Shenouda, Christian  
Swain, Richard  
Tran, Suong T  
Wang, Sue Jane  
Wasil, Laura  
Ye, Brenda  
Zalkikar, Jyoti  
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